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February 24, 2015 

Huntington Energy, LLC 
908 NW 71st St 
Oklahoma City, OK 73116 

Attn: Catherine Smith 

RE: APD Cancellation 

Well: Canyon Largo Unit, API 30-039-31152, S36 T25N R7W, 665' FNL & 665' FWL 

The Application for permit to Drill for the above mentioned well has expired and has 
been cancelled effective 2-24-15. If Huntington intends to drill this well in the future a 
New APD will have to be filed and approved prior to drilling. 

Thank you, 

Ms. Smith, 

cc: Well File 

) 

1220 South St. Francis Drive • Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3460 • Fax (505) 476-3462 • www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd 


